N Inland Empire Utilities Agency
T~ A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting

Thursday, March 2, 2017
4:30 p.m.
{
Location
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Event Room — Building B
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 91710

Call to Order and Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment

Additions to the Agenda

1. Technical Committee Report (Oral)

2. Action item
A. Approval of the November 3 and December 6, 2016 Meeting Minutes

3. Informational Items

A. _RP-5 Expansion Preliminary Design Report
B. Regional Contract Update/Renewal (Oral)

C. 2017A Refunding Bgng Update
. Fund Cverview

4. Receive and File
A .

B. Building Activity Update
C. Recycled Water Distribution — Operations Summary

5. Other Business
A. IEUA General Manager's Update
B. Committee Member Requested Agenda ltems for Next Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Meeting — April 6, 2017

6. Adjournment



Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting Agenda
March 2, 2017
Page 2 of 2

DECLARATION OF POSTING

|, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main
office, 6075 Kimbalf Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Monday, February 27, 2017,

Bttt s rudi

Laura Mantilla




ACTION ITEM

2A



i& » Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program
Policy Committee Meeting

MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 3, 2016 MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

A meeting of the IEUA/Regional Sewerage Program — Policy Committee was held on Thursday, November
3, 2016, at the Inland Empire Utilities Agency located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California. Chairman
Sandoval, City of Fontana, called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ATTENDANCE

Committee Members:
Earl Elrod City of Chino
Jesse Sandoval City of Fontana
Jim Bowman City of Ontario
Debbie Stone City of Upland
Luis Cetina Cucamonga Valley Water District

Absent Committee Members:

Paul Eaton City of Montclair

Peter Rogers City of Chino Hills

Terry Catlin Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Others Present:

John Bosier Cucamonga Valley Water District

Chuck Hays City of Fontana

Katie Gienger City of Ontario

Christina Valencia

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Randy Lee

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Kathy Besser

tnland Empire Utilities Agency

Pietro Cambiaso

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Warren Green

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Shaun Stone

fnland Empire Utilities Agency

Sylvie Lee

Inland Empire Utilities Agency




IEUA/RSP —Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of November 3, 2016

Others Present (continued):

Kathy Besser Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Joshua Aguilar Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Laura Mantilla Inland Empire Utilities Agency

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Committee Member Debbie Stone led those present in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. A quorum was
present.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments.

1. TECHNICAL COMMITTEE REPORT
Chuck Hays/IEUA reported that the Technical Committee meeting held on October 27, 2016,
unanimously approved two action items: the meeting minutes from September 29, 2016 and the
regional connection request from the City of Chino. He stated that action item 1B - RP-4
Construction Contract Award was pulled by IEUA. Mr. Hays gave the following update on the
Regional Contract proposed schedule:

e In early November, IEUA will provide member agencies with the matrix showing contract
language versus practice.

e InJanuary 2017, IEUA is to distribute the Carrollo report update to Exhibit J related to the
calculation of the sewer connection fees.

o In February, the member agencies will provide feedback on the revised Exhibit J report.

s In March, the member agencies will provide IEUA a draft term sheet listing items of
concern to be discussed in the contract renewal process. At that point in time, a decision
will be made on how best to move the process forward.

Mr. Hays indicated the following informational items were discussed: IEUA Business Goals Update,
IEUA requested feedback from the Technical Committee. IEUA presented on the Sewer and
Recycled Water Service in the Unincorporated County Area of San Bernardino. Mr. Hays stated this
project provides service to CSl, Speedway, Prologis and smaller properties in that area. There was
discussion about how Speedway was going to pay for the connection fees since it involved using a
portion of their water rights to do so. The Technical Committee asked if this is allowed by the
Regional Contract. The Technical Committee agreed to review to the contract and get back to IEUA
staff with any concerns on this issue.

2. ACTION ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes of September 1, 2016 Regiona| Policy Committee Meeting

Motion: By Debbie Stone/ City of Upland and seconded by Earl Eirod/ City of Chino to approve the
minutes of the September 1, 2016 Regional Policy Committee Meeting.

Motion carried: Unanimously.




IEUA/RSP —Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of November 3, 2016

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A. 10-Year Growth Forecast and Building Activity Report
Pietro Cambiaso/IEUA gave a presentation on the FY 2015/16 building activity summary and
10-year growth survey. Mr. Cambiaso reported that during the last fiscal year, there were
approximately 4,800 new EDU, which is 80% of the Member Agency’s forecast. He pointed out
that the main discrepancy was for the City of Ontario, actuals were lower than forecast. Mr.
Cambiaso stated that 60% of the EDUs was in the north service area and 40% was in the south
service area.

Mr. Cambiaso stated that the historical information in terms of new EDUs for the last fiscal
year is in line with historical data. For 2016/17, the Member Agency’s projection is close to
5,600 EDUs, of that 80% will be residential and the rest will be commercial/industrial. Over
time this number will drop to approximately 3,000 EDUs per year. The 10-year growth will be
approximately 42,000 EDUs, most of the growth will occur in the southern area served by RP-5
and CCWREF, this projection is in line with the RP-5 expansion by 2022.

B. RP-1/RP-5 Pre-Design Report Update
Shaun Stone/IEUA gave an update on the recent work of plant expansion of RP-1 and RP-5. He

gave an overview of the RP-5 liquids system, proposed solids system and discussed organics
diversion. The liquids side encompasses multiple unit processes, including headworks and fine
screens, primary treatment to the north, existing aeration system upgrades, membrane bio-
reactor system, UV disinfection and odor control. The project cost is estimated at $160 million.
Mr. Stone reported that the solids side plant phase 1 will encompass, solids thickening, phased
digestion, digested sludge storage, dewatering & biosolids storage, gas storage, conditioning
and flaring. The estimated cost for phase 1 versus ultimate biosolids treatment is slightly under
$150 million. The additional equipment for ultimate capacity of the plant will be $166 million.

Mr. Stone stated that there is legislation in place about removing organics from landfills way
streams and beneficially using those either through digestion or composting and other various
types of treatments. IEUA has had discussions with member agencies staff on a regional
solution for the area by utilizing existing infrastructure, it could be beneficial and possibly a
cost savings for the member agencies.

C. Regional Contract Update/Renewal
Mr. Hays covered the Regional Contract update as part of his Technical Committee report.

D. IEUA Business Goals Update _
Warren Green/IEUA provided an update on the IEUA Business Goals. Mr. Green stated that
back in 2011, IEUA had several workshops with IEUA Board, management staff to establish
levels of service standards for the Agency. in 2013, IEUA reviewed those levels of service and
as a result of that process, IEUA expanded these to include operational functions, water
reliability, fiscal accountability and employee well-being. Mr. Green stated this was a
collaborative process which included the IEUA Board, the Regional Committees and water
member agencies, this resulted in the adoption of the 2013 IEUA Business Goals. In 2016, staff
started the process of reviewing the IEUA Business Goals to make them more succinct and




IEUA/RSP —Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of November 3, 2016

provide more clarity to staff in implementing the budget and the strategic plan, The proposed
IEUA Business Goals have been presented to the IEUA Board and the Regional Committees.

E. Sewer and Recycled Water Service to Unincorporated County Area
Shaun Stone/IEUA gave an update on the sewer and recycled water service to the
unincorporated area of San Bernardino. Mr. Stone stated the project area is in the sphere of
the City of Fontana. The various entities in that area are California Speedway, California Steel
Industries and Prologis (the parties). Currently Prologis operates a small wastewater treatment
plant that is at the end of its useful life and will require an upgrade. The project goals were to
address legacy, sewer and recycled water issues in the unincorporated area and by connecting
the three parties to the IEUA sewer and recycled water systems. In November 2015, the
agreements were executed with the parties and in January of this year, IEUA constructed a
temporary wastewater service system. In July 2016, the sewer system design was completed
and construction for the sewer system is estimated to be completed in February 2017.

Mr. Stone reviewed the proposed recycled water service connections. He stated that the
agreements were executed in November 2015. Fontana Water Company is the water provider
for City of Fontana. Fontana Water Company obtained rate approval from the California Public
Utilities Commission (CPUC) in April 2016. IEUA filed for proposition 1 State Revolving Fund
grant/loan. IEUA has prequalified design and build contractors and will be ready to award for
funding in February 2017.

Mr. Stone discussed the project terms. He stated that IEUA will be responsible for the
recycled/sewer system design and construction, owning and maintaining the system and
potential use CSI basin for groundwater recharge. California Steel Industries and Speedway will
be funding the capital cost as well as their connection fees and are responsible for the recycled
water ownership, operation and maintenance on their properties. Fontana Water Company’s
participation within the agreement is to obtain approval from CPUC (approved in April 2016}
and will be the retail recycled water service provider. The City of Fontana’s role was to
cooperate and support both systems and be the retail sewer service provider for billing.

3. RECEIVE AND FILE

A. Building Activity Report (YTD})
The Building Activity Report (YTD} was received and filed by the Committee.

B. Recycled Water Distribution — Operations Summary
The Recycled Water Distribution Operations Summary was received and filed by the

Committee.

C. Annual Water Use Report
The Annual Water Use Report was received and filed by the Committee.

4, OTHER BUSINESS

A. |EUA General Manager’s Update
Christina Valencia gave the following updates on behalf of Joseph Grindstaff.



IEUA/RSP —Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of November 3, 2016

* Ms. Valencia reported that IEUA staff has been meeting with the Regional Water Quality
Control Board regarding the rising of salinity. The objective is to increase the current 12
month running average for TDS to a 5 or 10 year running average.

®» Ms. Valencia wanted to recognize the City of Montclair with respect to the Regional
Contract audit that was finalized last year. IEUA received confirmation that Montclair has
addressed and responded to the findings.

e Ms. Valencia asked the Committee if they would like to cancel the December Policy
meeting. She informed the Committee that the Technical Committee is being cancelled
at the end of November because of the Thanksgiving holiday. If nothing comes forward
from the Technical Committee in December, the meeting may be rescheduled for
February. The Committee discussed and agreed to cancel the meeting until February
2017.

B. Committee Member Requested Agenda ltems for Next Meeting
None.

C. Committee Member Comments
None. '

D. Next Meeting — February 2, 2017

1. ADJOURNMENT — Meeting was adjourned at 4:50 p.m.

Transcribed by:

Laura Mantilla
Executive Assistant, IEUA




»

K Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program
Policy Committee Meeting

MINUTES OF December 6, 2016 MEETING

CALLTO ORDER

A meeting of the IEUA/Regional Sewerage Program — Policy Committee was held on Tuesday, December 6,
2016, at the Inland Empire Utilities Agency located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California. Chairman
Sandoval, City of Fontana, called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m.

ATTENDANCE
Committee Members:
Jesse Sandoval City of Fontana
Jim Bowman City of Ontario
Debbie Stone City of Upland
Kathy Tiegs | Cucamonga Valley Water District
Art Bennett (Alternate) City of Chino Hills
Michael Camacho Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Absent Committee Members:

Paul Eaton

City of Montclair

Earl Elrod

City of Chino

Others Present:

John Bosler Cucamonga Valley Water District
Jesus Plasencia City of Chino

Scott Burton City of Ontario

Katie Gienger City of Ontario

Joe Grindstaff Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Christina Valencia Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Chris Berch Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Sylvie Lee Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Kathy Besser Inland Empire Utilities Agency




IEUA/RSP - Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of December 6, 2016

Others Present:

Peter Soelter Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Teresa Velarde Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Shaun Stone Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Laura Mantilla Inland Empire Utilities Agency

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Committee Member Jim Bowman led those present in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. A guorum was
present.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments.

1. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. 2008 Revenue Bond Refunding

Christina Valencia/IEUA gave a presentation on the 2008A Revenue Bond Refunding. Ms.
Valencia explained that the bonds were issued in 2008 at $125 million to finance capital
projects in the regional wastewater, recycled water and non-reclaimable wastewater
programs. The bonds were issued at a 5% fixed coupon rate. Ms. Valencia stated the
amortization schedule was structured to mitigate impact to the annual debt service costs with
only interest due through 2022. The payment of principal payments beginning in2023 aligned
with the maturity of the senior bonds outstanding at the time of the 2008A bond issuance.

Ms. Valencia explained that IEUA wants to take advantage of the currently low interest rates to
retire high interest rate debt. Included in the Agency’s financial plan was the early repayment
of the $125 million over a five-year period, beginning in 2017 — reducing outstanding debt, will
leave room for new future debt needed to finance the expansion and improvement of the
IEVA facilities. Approximately $310 million will be needed over the next 10 years to support
capital improvements to meet future growth projections received from the member agencies.
She stated that one of the concerns raised by member agencies is the use of connection fees
currently held by member agencies in their respective Capital Construction Reimbursement
Accounts (CCRA). In accordance with the Regional Sewerage Service Contract, member
agencies collect the fees on behalf of IEUA for new connections to the regional wastewater
system. These funds are called by the Agency as needed to support financing costs for the
regional wastewater system. In preparation of the proposed refinancing, IEUA made a call for
$45 million in October 2016. Payment of the call was due on December 5, 2016 to pay down a
portion of the 2008A bonds, which will result in significant cost savings.

Ms. Valencia then reviewed the major projects and costs in which include the relocation of the
RP-2 solids handling facility to the RP-5 site, expansion of the RP-5 liquids treatment plant,
rehabilitation and improvement of the RP-1 facility, future expansion of the RP-4 plant, and the
future decommissioning of the RP-2 site. She stated that to finance these major projects, IEUA
will need to borrow more money. Currently, IEUA has total outstanding debt of $311 million
comprised of bonds and State Revolving Fund (SRF) loans. The SRF loans were primarily used to



IEUA/RSP ~ Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of December 6, 2016

finance construction of the regional recycled water system. The use of SRF loans and inter-
fund loans to support construction costs helped to maintain recycled water rates low and
continue to promote the use of recycled water. Ms. Valencia stated that IEUA is looking at a
substantial amount of new debt to support the capital improvement plan, and is why it is
important to reduce the amount of outstanding debt.

Ms. Valencia then reviewed the four scenarios evaluated by staff and the Agency’s financial
advisors. Under Scenario 1 {Do Nothing), IEUA will continue to pay interest only of $6.2 million
a year through 2023, then principal payments begin through the maturity of the bonds in 2039
with annual debt service costs increasing to $14 million, this scenario provides no cost savings.
Scenario 2 (5 Year Pay Down) is consistent with the Agency’s financing plan which includes
payment of the entire $125 million over a 5-year period beginning in 2017, at an annual
amount of $25 million. The estimated gross savings is $83 million over the life of the bonds.
While the estimated savings are significant, a key concern is the amount of money out the
door over a very short period.

With the key objective being to save money, another scenario evaluated was the use of
available cash reserves to pay down a portion of the bonds, and refinance the balance at a
lower interest rate. This is the premise for Scenario 3 (Partial Refinancing/Cash Pay Down) and
is the option recommended by IEUA staff. Included in Scenario 3 is the use of $50 million
available cash reserves and the refinancing of the remaining $75 million balance. Under this
option, total gross savings are estimated to be $62 million, less than $83 million estimated for
Scenario 2 (5 Year Pay Down), but still significant. A key benefit of this option is the use of cash
to pay down the longest maturities in 2038 and 2039 and reducing the amortization schedule
of the refunding bonds from 22 to 20 years. The available cash reserves are monies held on
behalf of the Agency by member agencies in their respective CCRAs. In accordance with the
Regional Contract, IEUA connection fees collected by member agencies for new connections
into the reglonal wastewater system are held in their CCRA accounts until called by IEUA to
support financing costs for the system.

Lastly, Scenario 4 {Full Refinancing), consists of refinancing the entire $125 million and holding
cash reserves of $50 million to support capital project cost and potentially reduce the amount
of future borrowings. The total estimated gross savings under this option is about $23 miflion,
a net present value savings of approximately $15.5 million. Under this option, there is no
reduction in the amount of current outstanding debt.

At the request of the City of Ontario, the Agency performed additional analysis to determine
the best use of available cash reserves; use the $50 million now to pay off a portion of the
2008A Bonds, or keep the funds to support capital projects going forward and potentially
reduce future borrowings. Ms. Valencia indicated that IEUA’s financial advisors ran two
scenarios and used very conservative numbers to see what is the best use of cash reserves.
The additional scenarios compared the issuance of future bonds versus SRF loans.



IEUA/RSP — Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of December 6, 2016

She explained that by using the $50 million today to reduce what is currently outstanding,
results in greater savings than keeping that money to pay down project cost and borrow less in
the future.

Joseph Grindstaff/IEUA stated that IEUA will be completing the preliminary design report on
the expansion of RP-5 and moving RP-2 solids handling to RP-5. The main project will cost
about $300 million. IEUA has already received an SRF loan to support the planning costs. The
plan for next year is to lock-in the interest rate from the state for the $300 million. Mr.
Grindstaff added that IEUA needs to maintain a cash reserve, that is why the plan is not to pay
off the entire $125 million as originally planned, in the event of another meltdown in the
market or an economic recession. By only refinancing $75 million at an assumed rate of 3.0%
per annum, and paying off 550 million there are significant cost savings to be realized over the
life of the bonds. Mr. Grindstaff stated that doing a full refunding will keep more money in
reserves, but there is less savings. He added that IEUA’s financial advisers and Ms. Valencia
have looked at the overall debt portfolio and agree that Scenario 3 provides the right balance
by keeping reserves at a high enough level and leveraging the available cash reserves and low
interest rates to benefit from significant savings.

Ms. Valencia reiterated that IEUA is recommending Scenario 3. In preparation for the proposed
refinancing scheduled for late January, IEUA called the CCRA monies in October. Payment was
due on December 5, 2016. To date, four of the seven member agencies have remitted
payment. At the request of the remaining member agencies, an extension was granted to
December 21 following the special meeting of the Regional Policy Committee on December 6
and the IEUA Board meeting on December 21. One of the comments received was if the money
called earns interest, Ms Valencia stated it does. The interest rate is about 1.0% with all
interest earnings retained by the member agencies.

Art Bennett/City of Chino Hills stated that what IEUA is recommending makes sense. It might
be better to have that even balance by going with Scenario 3. Jim Bowman/City of Ontario
indicated that Ontario appreciates the presentation and thanked everybody for working to
review the various scenarios. Ontario recommends that IEUA refinance the entire $125 million
and the reason for that is to guarantee the lower interest rates of today’s market and preserve
the member agencies capacity accounts. Ms. Valencia stated that IEUA will communicate the
Regional Committees comments to the Board, but plan to retain the recommendation to do
the partial refunding and use the $50 million to pay down a portion of the debt, based on the
analysis and the estimated savings. There were no further comments from the Committee.

Meeting was adjourned at 9:48 a.m.

Transcribed by:

Laura Mantilla
Executive Assistant, IEUA




INFORMATION
ITEM

3A



(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 23, 2017/March 2, 2017
To: Regional Technical Committee
From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subject: RP-5 Expansion Update

RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item for the Regional Technical Committee to review.

BACKGROUND

On January 20, 2016, the IEUA Board of Directors approved the consulting engineering services
contract award for the RP-1/RP-5 Expansion Preliminary Design Report (PDR) to Parsons Water
& Infrastructure Inc. for the not-to-exceed amount of $2,431,598. IEUA and the Parsons project
team promptly began working on the PDR, which has resulted in three IEUA Board Workshops
conducted in May 2016, October 2016, and February 2017. In addition, the project team has
provided updates to the IEUA Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee in
April 2016, August 2016, and November 2016. The PDR has been steadily progressing and it is
anticipated that the PDR will be presented to the Board of Directors for approval in March 2017.

After each of the Board workshops, IEUA staff has presented an update of the project to the
Regional Technical Committee. This will be the third and final workshop update. In addition to
the workshop update IEUA is enclosing (via electronic link) the current technical memorandums
for the committee’s information.

With the current finalizing of the PDR and its anticipated approval in March 2017, IEUA staff will
discuss the next steps in the process.

Attachments:
1. Technical Memorandums

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/1gwmz5pni3nghag/ AADLEcU2hgnJeBuXI19DpDa3ya?dl=
0




RP-1 & RP-5 Expansion

Preliminary Design Report Update
February 2017

e
<
i

Inland Empire Utilitles Agency o s S
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



RP-1 & RP-5 Expansion Schedule

2017

5 —
1

2017 2019

i

Today

RP-1 & RP-5
.‘Jan 17 - Mar 17

Predesign

Design

RP-5 Expansion Construction

RP-1 Expansion PDR & Final Deslign

RP-1 Expansion Construction

e

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTCT

May *19-8Sep'22

1



Board Workshop No. 3 Objectives

5
| RP-1 Liquids Treatment

Alternatives

Advanced Water Treatment

RP-1 Solids Treatment
Alternatives

%% Infand Empire Utiitles Agency 5

A MUNHCIPAL WATER DISTRICT



RP-1 Liquids Treatment Expansion:
Secondary Treatment Cost Analysis

Secondary Treatment Alternative | Construction | Project
Cnet Cost

_—__=

Alt 2: Stand aher-ve MBR for
additional capamty

P

$85.2M $107.7M

Alt 3: MBR Retrofit with additional
train

$129.5 M $163.8 M

RP-1 Secondary Treaiment-System

{WMM@M&W i

. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




' 3 Gravity

" | Reserve space
| for new digester

-:._: replace digester
‘_] miging systems

t !

& MNow DiGas Cleaning

Digesters — ) — ;
e e o o= | and Energy Recovery

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



RP-1 Expansion Project Cost

Headwarks & Primary

RP-1 Solids Project Cost % o .
Major Systems Cost Major Systems
) $19.8M H ; $614M

" Thickening e
Digestion $11.5M Secondary $119.8M
Dewaleriny gl;'f—M Tertlary $0.8M
$10.3M

I$4.3M Qdor Control
Estimated Construction Cost®

$36.3M

$10.9M

$140.3M

QOdor Control

Estimated Gonstruction Cost”

$182.4M

Design & Project Management {30%:)
Estimated Project Cost |

Estimated Project Cost|  547.2M

' Estimated RP-1 Expansion Project Cost: $230M

{\M‘Mﬂ"‘?

A MUNTCIFAL WATER DISTRICT



Advanced Water Treatment Alternatives

RO Trains

Pumps
Cartridge

7.3 MGD _ $40M

RO Brine to To RW
Disposal

RO Feed RO Tral

Pumps rains

MF/UF  cartridge
Filters

$65M*

* Note - Cost does not
include price for pipelines
or injection wells

RO Brine to
Disposal

%ﬂ(&” —— GW Injection Well

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 7



Proceeding into RP-5 Expansion Design
(Amendment to Parsons Existing Contract)

. Consrstent w:th 2015 RFP

¢ [ntrinsic knowledge of PDR
* No “learning curve”

* Maintain project team

* Maintain schedule

{\ infand Enples Ltiltes Agency

A MABBCIRAL WATER DHSTIICT

* Finalize PDR & Design Scope of
Work

* Negotiate Final Design Fee
estimated to be $13M - $15M

e Conduct survey of design fees
of recent similar projects




Next Steps

Amendment of Parsons’ contract to complete the RP-5 Expansion Final Design:

Receive Parsons' proposal for the
RP-5 Expansion Final Design

e | Negotiate the Scope of Work and
Fee

Receipt of Parsons Proposal

E Feb27
l 1 Inland Empire Utllities Agency 9

A MUNICIPAL WATER INSTRICT




INFORMATION
ITEM

3C



\

& - Inland Empire Utllities Agency
. " & MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: March 2, 2017

To: Regional Policy Committee
From: Inland Empire Utilities Agenc
Subject: 2008A Refunding
RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item for the Regional Policy Committee to review.
BACKGROUND

This item is scheduled to be presented to the IEUA Board of Directors meeting on February 15,
2017.

J:\Groups\PPATechnical and Policy Committee\2017\02-23-17 Tech and 03-02-17 Policy\3B. 2008A Refunding
cover sheet.docx



(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

2017A Refunding Bond
Update




How Much Money Did We Save? (O mowee

» Cost savings achieved over the life of the bonds;
« $129 million gross savings
» $36.8 million net present value savings (net of cash pay down)
* All-In true interest cost 2.82%
» Significant reductions achieved;
+ $57.4 million reduction in outstanding debt

« $185.3 million reduction in total debt service costs
» $8 million reduction in the maximum annual debt service costs
+ $3.3 million reduction in average annual debt service costs

* 5 year reduction in the repayment period



Savings Higher Than Projected ==

$16
$14
$12

$10

Millions

SMillions Estimated

Total Gross Savings $62.3
Net Present Value Savings: $22.0

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2025 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 3
. 2008A Bonds Partial Amortization » Final Amortizatoin



Key Objectives Achieved @ P

Use of available cash reserves resulted in;

« Significant present value savings over the life of the bonds
« Areduction in outstanding debt of $57.4 million

* Lower debt service costs every year through maturity

* Reduced repayment term by 5 years

* Decrease pressure on rates/fees in the future

* Improve long term debt coverage ratio

« Make room for future borrowings to support capital investment
* Long term credit rating upgraded to AA+ by S&P

» Moody’s rating affirmed at Aa2



Current Financing Schedule 'S

AMUNICIPAL WalFR DIFTRICE

R S e e

11/28/16
12/5/16

12/21/16

Mid-January
01/19/17

1/20/17

01/30/17
02/02/17

Rating Agency Meetings

Redemption Notice to Trustee, Review of final
documents

Board approval of final documents,
Redemption Notice to Bondholders

Received Credit Ratings

Final Pricing

Posted Preliminary Official Statement (POS),
Market Bonds

Execution of final documents

Bond Closing



INFORMATION
ITEM

3D



\!& ' Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 23, 2017/March 2, 2017
To: Regional Committee

i Jo S
From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subject: - Agency’s Program Funds Review
RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item for the Regional Committees to review.
BACKGROUND

This item is scheduled to be presented to the IEUA Board of Directors meeting on February 15,
2017.

J:\Groups\PP\Technical and Policy Committee\2017402-23-17 Tech and 03-02-17 Policy\3A. Fund Update Cover
Sheet.docx



Agency’s Program Funds

- NI _a“,-'rr L o
r“.lg— '_ll?-‘_-*} _.I 'I: ‘.-..'l E __
See

2. -] I

P S

Fébruary 2017

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

T AMUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




Agency Program Funds

Regional

Water Wastewater

Resources

Regional Water Portfolio
Regional Collaboration
Regional Resources Planning



Administrative Services

Agency-wide Costs

= T —

Employment costs
Purchase of assets
Professional and contract
services

Revenues
Property tax
Contract cost
reimbursements




Groundwater Recharge

Recharge Basins (19)

Storm
Water - oy M
g - : Operations &
' B Maintenance (O&M)
.. ) .+ System improvements
Water - 1 )de -~ & ° Debtservice
| ' = amEa =Y
Imported ' ' ' Revenues
Water Contributions
EEEE Watermaster
* [EUA
Chino Basin Water Master - Recycled water
Chino Basin Conservation District surcharge

San Bernardino County Flood Control District - Property tax




Recycled Water

Regional Recycled Water
Distribution System o

Operations &
. Maintenance (O&M)
- = i@ wend o System improvements
Wastewater IE=r=1at | 1 01 1 1" etllasatadle
Recycling ' |
Revenues

L ]

Volumetric Rates

« Direct Use

+ Groundwater recharge
Connection fees
Property tax

Contracting Agencies
San Bernardino County
Jurupa Community Service District

e Ty e

Debt Proceeds/Grants
Reliant _

0

i

fi
Ei];}
4]

ii




Kick the Habit
fix all leaks

Water Resources

Regional Water Resources f
I
- - ﬁjftfhases
| g Readiness to serve fee (RTS)
Water use ol L i Sl ~  Water use efficiency projects
efficiency el il A ~ v+ Planning documents
N ® s\ 4+ SantaAnaRiver Watershed
WatET i _. A L_'-:.;"_ _ e S . "‘: PrOjeCtS
resources " > e\ 4  * Program support
planning - | L . Revenues
i o 2 > ° Imported water sales
Water bank "+ RTS pass through
Water Agencies » Meter equivalent charges

Chino Basin Conservation District

Water connection fees
Eastern Municipal Water District

* Property tax

Orange County Water District

L Bl San Bemardino Municipal Water District IRk dba Gl
@% Kick the Hahit Western Municipal Water District * Debt Proceeds
“don't waste water S




Regional Wastewater Capital

e —

Support growth in service area

Expenses

» Capital improvement
projects (CIP)

* Debt service

+ Program support

Revenues

N sl »  Property tax

J . = /- Connection fees

' . e . * Debt Proceeds/Grants

N T TN



Regional Wastewater Operations
and Maintenance

Regional Water Recycling
Wastewater

Collection

Bio Solids
Disposal

g '~ _
Wastewater B -y | P
Treatment . N S -

Expenses
»  QOperations &

Maintenance (O&M)
Rehabilitation &
Replacement (R&R)
Biosolids Disposal

Revenues

Contracting Agencies

e EDU sewer rates

e Property tax

 |[ERCA Reimbursements
 Debt Proceeds/Grants



Non Reclaimable Wastewater

Sanitation District of Los Angeles County — North System
Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority — South System

NON-RECLAIMABLE WASTEWATER Eerns S
E;puﬂs L SYSTEM AND DISCHARGES -
igh-salinity - Pass through
mdustrmlf operating fees
:‘25:?"“;3:5;“:]’ = System improvements
rea . .
discharge to , . ; Debt service
the Pacific . - - 1| - Program support
r ARRY) W ‘
Ocean / 3 . =
Do, f i Revenues
. ir; " -« Pass through operating
b ] revenues

T e
ﬂ:{m
O,

» Capital improvement

. t S i
North: 39 customers reimbursement

Triae B

South — 15 customers

i A




RECEIVE AND
FILE

4A



Operations Update

E;L 2 inkand Emgioe Uldes Agercy Randy Lee
S ARG TR OfTRICY Executive Manager of Operations/AGM



IEUA Regional Influent Flows

40
35 A

25 A
20 A
15

Flow (MGD)
S

FPHEHENNHHLL >
¢ §F F & F ¢ N A T N R T AP A A

\‘b
= RP-1 ~RP-4 e RP-2/RP-5 mmCCWRF e===Total Influent Flow

A MUBICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 2



IEUA Influent Flows During Recent Rain: .. ...

Ontario: 1.4 inches Ontario: 1.0 inches

Chino: 01.7 inches Chino: 3.0 inches
| i
[ i { ]

100

S0

30

70

60

50

Flow, MGD

40

30 A
U

20 ! : A o
. : TN, "‘W *—4‘\'&:;:{-’ N ¥ \\..q
; . < et

O i et % Tk i & i . Ry

1/18/2017 1/19/2017 1/20/2017 1/21/2017 172212017 1/23/2017

=—=RP1 5min RP4 5min =——[{P-55min =——CCWRF 5min

A Wﬂlﬂmm DISTRICY



Historical GWR Operations

50,000

45,000

RS AP N Ty W O I |

| 1 MWD
40,000 —p— S ‘ . .

“1SW/LR

35,000 B A )] e T | RW

T e En s e

30,000 - femeene b W ||| —— -

25,000 ‘ . - - P 1 N P ST =11 N

20,000 ,E,__, . i — ; H o et 4t o o e, eretermern o 2t e [

15,000 “ - | I A — i

Recharge By Water Source {Acre-feet)

10,000 -—- : 3 S ==1 R

5,000 - - L, \w.__
. f - . _ 1%

gFYOS/os; Fvos/o‘nr-'vm/os FY08/09 | Fro9/10] FY10/111FY11/13_} FY12/13 1 FY13/14 [FY14/15 | FY15/:

..l_,..“

EEU
| 21
‘>
g
I

AMWD | 33,756 i 32 968 T' PR “-_5_636 gimgg'-, 22,560 | - 17708 1 771770 __4,250 E

f'és',W/LR: 12,999 | 4,770 | 10,243 | 7,498 | 14,274 | 17,051 | 9,266 | 5298 | 4,209 | 7,996

3

«. | 'RW | 1304 | 2,980 | 2,340 | 2,684 | 7,210 | 8,065 | 8,634 110,479 : 13,593 | 10,840 { 13,222 | 7,515 .

inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAY, WATER DISTRICT 4




IERCF.Compost Sales

o Winter sales exceeded 25,000 cyds/month
» 20% increase due to expansion into the ag market

Cubie Yards/FY

f@x\h inland Empire Uniities Agency
S i waren osreice




IERCF Milestones

n i s

* 10 year anniversary
— April ‘07 — April ‘17

» 2 million cubic yards compost sold
— Celebration scheduled for May 2017

PRI o e oy

IZRCF Staff

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



RECEIVE AND
FILE

4B



_Ll.iﬁ

Building Activity Report - YTD Fiscal Year 2016/17

.
A MLINDI SH BATITT 5 A ¥
3 H o
D §
o e e 0 i
- 5
‘ S5 k. p
. r : o
N . | ; & e T — N
Q'“-a‘_w_ﬁ'a-’?a‘mé--w:..__-i_g._w k_;ﬂl’;b?f. i
f 2 e P
-t ] *

| Legend . -
| [servicsArea | "
7" Unincorporated [ _.
{ EDU (YTD) v
Residential A
/

o <10 -
O 16-100 o ‘ :
. O »100 e R i . ¥ "
Commercial . TOTAL EDU BY CONNECTION'TYPE (YTD)

o ==10

® 1.0-100

T M
A Clubisetiiy Adbilty il | ot il

Tl 4| {KDih) Y - T
Upland ENRNY -

@ »100 {ebash [ qEim) s
) 7 150 ant v /
Industrial o T I ] | |weczee)  f7 2
o =<=1.0 VWD 304 6 1 368 364 ' -~ i
© 10-100 Fontana 119 o 4 187 895 T4
? 44 5 8 77 [ T.
| @ >100 298 1 188 577 2050
i 3 20 [ ] 237 —
: i R - el 1800 423 201 2024 5277 | . I
HALF MILE GRID: FOTAL EOU's (YTD} - 3 ~/~/ S g = e [ . ;
: - - 25 5 P e d 8

JON B X *"IS::SO 45 75-|-“ . gt AT %,:—_—___:—._:Mﬂ!as BRE AN

g S, i PO

1

MoTitclaiF ™~ -

el

oot

Vb

f ' rooy - .y
. a Br oo
by : Dec-2016)~-, . !
et L (Doc e Lobicat

| | Chine

chlna’-:mns
.. "] | (Deg:2016)

(Dec 2016) . ...




RECEIVE AND
FILE

4C



IEUVA RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION — JANUARY 2017

i

TOTAL ALL PLANTS
Influent: 51.2 MGD
Delivered: 9.2 MGD

Percent Delivered: 18%

Delivered. 0 9 MGD 7

Groundwater Recha[gg
Storm/Local Runoff:  49.5 MGD
Imported Water (MWD): 0.0 MGD
Recycled Water: 4.5 MGD
Total: 54.0 MGD
=TT s o g et e T g T
Creek Discharges
Prado Park (001): 3.0 MGD
RP-1(002): 28.3 MGD
RP-5(003): 5.5 MGD
CCWRF {004): 8.0 MGD
- Total: 44.8 MGD

E *




Recycted Water Recharge Deliveries / Plan - January 2017 {Acre-Feet} Dellverles ara draft untll reported as final.

Month Month FY To Date

Basin 11116 17113 1141720 121127 112814731 Actual Plan Actual
Eiy 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 179
Banana 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 500
Hickory 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 136
Tumer 1 &2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 75 368
Tumer3 & 4 0.0 0.0 0.0 ) 0.0 0.0 0.0 75
8th Street 0.0 0.0 0.0 -0.0 0.0 0.0 0 1409
Brooks 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 293
RP3 157.9 178.8 95.8 0.8 0.0 431.2 475 2998
Declez 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 514
Victoria 0.0 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 75 519
San Sevaine 0.0 ) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 0
Total 167.9 177.0 95.8 0.8 0.0 431.4 700 7,516 7,039 AF, Previous FY End of Month Actual
+.600 RECYCLED WATER RECHARGE
EIFY 2014/15
1,400 - | — e
EFY 2015/16
1,200 1 o Fy 2016/17
5
5 1,000 4——
=
g€ goo -
&
g
m -
200
0 A . Hl | 1B o i 1 | gl Sy 4 ' x
July August Saptember Qctober November December, January, 2017 February March April May June
2016 '
14,000 T
13,000 1+ : ]
Z —FY 2014/15 :
i N /
11,000 - Y 20157160 . . - | . . . . . . e o s | s s P PP I // ......
10,000 FY 2016/17 - ,-/
9,000
t 8000 = . /
ﬁ 7,000 é_/ //
E 6,000 . e}
5,000 e
. ~
2,000 ™ :
1,000 4 ]
0 4 i et
0 30 61 91 122 152 183 213 243 274 304 335 365

Days Into Fiscal Year



	Agenda
	Action Item 2A
	Info Item 3A
	Info Item 3C
	Info Item 3D
	Receive & File 4A
	Receive & File 4B
	Receive & File 4C



